

June 22, 1929

Mrs. Maude Stewart
140 East 63 St.
New York City

Dear Mrs. Stewart:

What a lot of trouble I have made you! I had this material, but, stupidly enough, I got it into my head that the answer to my question about the numbers graduated had not been given.

I do not, however, find the number for Bryn Mawr. Will you be good enough to have that figure sent to my secretary, E. I. Scanlin, 500 Fifth Avenue? I am returning herewith you copy which I know you want for your files.

I am also sending back the letters answering your question about the effect of the college woman on the community. I have been able only to touch on the material. I am keeping a copy of Mr. Orton's letter; and if in the future something should turn up where I might want to refer to the other letters, I am sure you will let me do it.

The article has gone to Mr. Bigelow but I have not as yet had word from him. I shall want you to read it before it goes through. Mr. Reynolds thinks there is a possibility of a second article, but I am not sure. I am taking along the Adams article with me to the country to mull over it. If I should answer it, it would be in very general terms, not exactly Seven College propaganda.

Could you give me a list of the contributions received this year by the seven men's colleges and also by the seven women's colleges? I think I can incorporate this in the article.

Very sincerely yours